Dear Earl,

I can offer you at the price of $26.90 per jar of 250gm (for 100 pots) + GST or $26.40 per jar of 250gm if you can order 130 pots + GST. Don’t think it will be a problem because you have sold 100 pots in the past 3 months.

If you would take 130 pots, I can offer you 60 days payment for your first order. Please consider this competitive offer.

As for Tri-Methyl-Glycine, we will have stock in approximately, 2 weeks time.

Clare

Contract Department

Vita-Fit Nutrition Ltd

Ph:
(03)358-7899

Fax:
(03)358-7877

contracts@vita-fit.co.nz
----- Original Message -----

From:
<waiorama@ihug.co.nz>

To:
“Clare Wong” <Contracts@Vita-Fit.co.nz>

Sent:
Tuesday, July 22, 2003 6:20 PM

Subject:
Re: Gluco-SAMe

· Clare:

· What would your best price be for 100 pots???

· Earl

>

>

· On 22 Jul 2003 at 17:18, Clare Wong wrote:

>

· > Hi Earl

> >

· > Please find attached recipe for updated version of Gluco-SAMe.

> >

· > The new price will now be:

· > $30.00 per jar of 250gm (min 50 pots)

· > For you information Mixed Tocopherol is $232/kg and Glucosamine

· > Sulphate $126/kg

> >

· > However, if you can double the batch size, we can offer you $27.30 per

· > jar (100 jars) Don’t think it will be a problem for you because you

· > have been selling 100 jars since April - June. If you are interested

· > in larger batch size, please let me know and I will try to give you a

· > better price still.

> >

· > Look forward to hear from you soon. Have a good evening!

> >

· > Kindest Regards,

· > Clare

· > ----- Original Message -----

· > From: <waiorama@ihug.co.nz>

· > To: <contracts@vita-fit.co.nz>

· > Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2003 12:53 PM

· > Subject: Gluco-SAMe

> >

> >

· > > Clare:

· > > I need another batch of Gluco-SAMe...with a minor addition to the formula. Here is the formula...nothing has changed except the addition of mixed tocopherols and Glucosamine sulfate.

· > > Please use raspberry powder and Stevia for sweetening.

· > > Gluco-SAMe.........

> > >

· > > 010mg   B1

· > > 010mg   B2

· > > 020mg   B3

· > > 030mg   B5

· > > 050mg   B6

· > > 200mcg Folic acid

· > > 300mcg Biotin

· > > 020mg   Inositol

· > > 200mcg B-12

· > > 250mg   Choline bitartrate

· > > 300mg   Sodium ascorbate

· > > 050mg   Mixed carotenoids or Dunallelia

· > > 100mg   Mixed tocopherols

· > > 300mg   Magnesium chloride

· > > 020mg   Manganese citrate or chelate

· > > 030mg   Potassium citrate or chelate

· > > 010mg   Zinc monomethionine or citrate

· > > 003mg   Boron citrate

· > > 002mg   Vanadium sulfate

· > > 300mcg  Chromium polynicotinate

· > > 050mcg  Copper citrate or chelate

· > > 300mcg  Selenomethionine

· > > 200mg    Methionine

· > > 100mg    Glycine

· > > 050mg    Arginine

· > > 100mg    Glutamine

· > > 400mg    Glucosamine sulfate

· > > 100mg    MSM

· > > 350mg    Tri-methyl glycine

> > > -----------------------------------------------

· > > 2505mg + 1350mcg = 2506.350mg

· > > Not quite sure how you’ll calculate this...but that’s your

· > > expertise. EarlEarl Conroy waiorama@ihug.co.nz Phone / Fax: 643

· > > 526-8827

>

